
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 
MONDAY, MAY 22, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 8901 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

  

If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 
approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 

and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 
The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
3.1) MAY 8, 2023 – REGULAR SESSION 
3.2) MAY 11, 2023 – SPECIAL SESSION 

4.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS:  (NONE) 

5.0) OLD BUSINESS:  
5.1) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE – ANAMOSA POLICE DEPARTMENT RENOVATION 

PROJECT/DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION (DOCUMENTS ONLY) 
5.2) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE – HR GREEN 
5.3) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE – SNYDER & ASSOCIATES 
5.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM AEC CONTRACTING, IN THE AMOUNT 

OF $26,977.90, FOR THE HOUSING REHAB PROGRAM-503 E. CEDAR ST. & 806 S. MAIN ST. 
5.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM GARLING CONSTRUCTION, IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $1,200.00, FOR STRUCTURAL REVIEW OF DERECHO DAMAGES AT THE 
ANAMOSA PUBLIC LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER. 

5.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM HR GREEN, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$4,931.75, FOR THE 3RD STREET SIDEWALK EXTENSION PROJECT.  

5.7) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY REQUEST FROM MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE, 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $48,512.50, FOR THE ANAMOSA DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION 
PROJECT PHASE #2. 

6.0) NEW BUSINESS: 
6.1) DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION – HEARING TO APPEAL DESIGNATION AND 

REMOVAL OF A DANGEROUS/VICIOUS/AGGRESSIVE ANIMAL.  (DEAN ELLINGSON) 
6.2) RESOLUTION 2023-36 – TO HIRE AND SET THE SALARY FOR THE VACANT FULL TIME 

POLICE OFFICER POSITION.  ROLL VOTE. 
6.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL-CASEY’S (HIGHWAY 64) 
6.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CURRENT BILLS 

7.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (NONE) 

8.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 
8.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 
8.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

9.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

10.0) WORK SESSION:   
10.1) DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION –TIF AND TAX ABATEMENT POLICY DISCUSSION. 

11.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 3 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
May 8, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session  
May 8, 2023, at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with 
Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay 
Smith, Jeff Stout, Teresa Tuetken, Brooke Gombert and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None. Also 
present: Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk and Penny Lode, Deputy 
Treasurer. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held 
electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Stout to approve the minutes of 04/24/23 Regular Council 
Meeting minutes. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Mayor opened the Public Hearing on the proposed Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2024.  There 
was no public comment.  Motion to close the public hearing by Crump, seconded by Zumbach.  
Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump approving Resolution 2023-33 Adopting the Fiscal Year 
20204 Annual Budget and Setting Levy Rates.  Roll vote: Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, 
Crump, Smith, Tuetken.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving Second Reading of Ordinance No. 958 
Rezoning the property located at 108 S Davis Street from C-1 Central Commercial to C-2 
Arterial Commercial.  Roll vote: Ayes: Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  
Nays: none.  Motion carried.  Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump waiving Third Reading.  
Roll vote: Ayes: Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump.  Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Hoyt provided the Council with an update on the Police Department renovation project. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving Change Order No. 6 from Dave’s Complete 
Construction in the amount of $1925.59 for the Police Station Renovation Project.  Ayes: all.  
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving Pay Request No. 6 from Dave’s Complete 
Construction in the amount of $132,219.93 for the Police Station Renovation Project.  Ayes: all.  
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump to postpone action on Change Order No. 05 from 
Shive-Hattery in the amount of $3868.06 until the amount can be clarified if this is 50% of the 
total cost.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 



Page 2 of 3 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Pay Request No. 11 from Shive-Hattery in 
the amount of $10,759.78 for Fire Station Addition Project.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Stout approving Pay Request No. 09 from Boomerang Corp. in 
the amount of $268,081.13 for the Old Dubuque Rd Extension project.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving Pay Request from Snyder & Associates in 
the amount of $28,633.00 for the US 151 Grade Separation and Roundabout project.  Ayes: all.  
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving Pay Request from Snyder & Associates in 
the amount of $1862.00 for the WWTP Flow Equalization Basin project.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump approving Pay Request from WHKS in the amount of 
$9832.32 for the WWTF Improvements Final Design.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving Pay Request from HR Green in the amount 
of $750.00 for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension project.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving Pay Request from HR Green in the amount of 
$25,983.25 for the Cedar & Huber Reconstruction project.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach approving Pay Request from HR Green in the amount of 
$2246.00 for the 2022 Sidewalk Program.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving Pay Request from Connerley Construction 
in the amount of $19,525.00 for the Housing Rehabilitation Program – 115 S. Garnavillo St.  
Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving Resolution 2023-32 for appointment to the 
Library Board of Trustees to fill the term ending June 30, 2026.  Roll vote: Ayes: Tuetken, 
Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Gombert approving Resolution 2023-34 authorizing the City 
Administrator to obtain a business credit card.  Roll vote: Ayes: Crump, Gombert, Stout, 
Zumbach, Tuetken, Smith.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving the Iowa Department of Transportation 
Preconstruction Agreement for Primary Road project.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 



Page 3 of 3 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving Noise/Street Closure permit for Tucker’s 
Tavern.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert. Nays: none. Abstain: Tuetken.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving motor vehicle purchase agreement in the 
amount of $39,442.00 for 2023 Dodge Durango police vehicle.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach to postpone any action on the extended display of U.S. 
flags on downtown poles and directed the Street Department Superintendent to get more 
information on costs and make contact with other groups to see if they have any interest in 
assisting with purchase of flags.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach to deny the use of parklets downtown.  Discussion 
followed.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach to set the date of May 22, 2023, to hold a work session 
during regular council meeting to discuss TIF application/approval process.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 
none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving current bills.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving current bills.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
City Administrators report: Hoyt discussed the need to hold two special sessions for the budget 
amendment process.  The dates were set for May 11 and May 30.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:06 PM 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, Deputy Treasurer 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
May 11, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session  
May 11, 2023, at the Anamosa City Hall Council Chambers and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with 
Mayor Pro Tem Jeff Stout presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich 
Crump, Jeff Stout, Teresa Tuetken, and Brooke Gombert. Absent: Kay Smith and Alan 
Zumbach.  Also present: Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk. Iowa Code 
Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Jeff Stout called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a 
quorum present.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Stout introduced Resolution 2023-35, to set the date of May 30, 2023, for a 
public hearing on amending the FY23 budget. 
 
Hoyt provided the Council with an update on the budget process.  No additional comments were 
offered. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving Resolution 2023-35 Setting the date of May 
30th, 2023, for a public hearing on amending the FY23 budget.  Roll vote: Ayes: Crump, 
Tuetken, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:09 PM 
 
 
 
 
             
        Jeff Stout, Mayor Pro Tem 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  _____________ 
Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk 



Dave’s Complete Construction, Inc. 
 

303A Franklin St      Phone: 563-922-2123 
P.O. Box 213      Fax: 563-922-2649 
Delhi, IA  52223              Email: dcc62@iowatelecom.net 
 
 
 

Anamosa Police Station Renovation 

Progress Report 

05/09/2023 

 

 Drop ceiling grid work will be completed by Wednesday 5/10 

 Ceiling lighting and HVAC grill can be installed starting 5/11 

 Ceiling tile will be installed 5/18 so we need to have ceiling hung fixtures 

completed by then 

 Interior doors are going to be hung the first of next week, protect them 

from damage to avoid back charges 



Police  Station Renovation 2



Dave’s Complete Construction, Inc. 
 

303A Franklin St      Phone: 563-922-2123 
P.O. Box 213      Fax: 563-922-2649 
Delhi, IA  52223              Email: dcc62@iowatelecom.net 
 
 
 

Anamosa Police Station Renovation 

Progress Report 

05/17/2023 

 

 New drop in lights have been installed 

 Electrical openings will be completed by the end of this week 

 Underground electrical service is planned for the end of next week 

 HVAC work in the drop ceiling continues 

 Case work is being installed 

 Exterior building primer and prepping continues 



Police  Station Renovation 4



Police  Station Renovation 4



  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 
 

 

To: 
Jeremiah Hoyt, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: May 17, 2023 

 
1. 3rd Street Sidewalk 

• Identified and submitted funding alternatives to City  

• Proposed sidewalk alignment and opinion of construction cost developed 

• Coordinated proposed alignment/crossings with DOT  

• Grant application preparation underway 

• Provided an update to council on the proposed route and project status 
 

Action Items: Scheduling public meeting and school walking survey with help from City, waiting for 
RPA before applications open back up. 

 
2. Sidewalk Program 

• Submitted draft Sidewalk Inspection Guidelines and policy  

• Coordinating with GIS team 

• Held meeting with City council to discuss proposed ordinance and standards 
 

Action Items: Finalize sidewalk ordinances and standards updates per council direction 
 
3. Cedar & Huber Reconstruction 

• Survey Completed 

• Design in progress 
 

Action Items: Final design and permitting with bid phase to follow. 
 
4. Jordan Well No. 6 

• Bid Package 1 Complete 

• Bid Package 2 with Boomerang is working on punchlist items   
 

Action Items: Boomerang is working on remaining punchlist items. 
 
5. Well 7 siting study 

• Met with City and new school superintendent to discuss proposed future well location 
 

Action Items: Will follow up with school district in coming months. 
 
6. Water Treatment Plant Disinfection – Liquid Chlorine (bleach) 





  
Anamosa Project Status 

Page 2 of 2 

May 15, 2023 

 


 
 

  

• City authorized construction-phase services to HR Green awarded construction at the 11/14 
Council Meeting 

• Held preconstruction meeting with City staff on 2/15/23 

• Shaffer Plumbing & Heating to mobilize over the coming weeks 

• Held progress meeting on 5/9/23 
 

Action Items: Contractor continuing to work through submittals.  Will mobilize soon to begin 
construction. 

 
7. Booth Street Water Main & Storm Sewer Improvements 

• Attended spring walk-through with City staff for grading/seeding punchlist items 

• Updated punchlist and resubmitted to Eastern Iowa Excavating 

• Contractor is actively working on-site to address punchlist items 
 

Action Items: Contractor addressing punchlist items 
 
8. Sewer in Alley between Ford and N Huber 

• Received construction permit from the IDNR 

• Bidding scheduled for summer after easement documents signed by homeowners 

• Held second public meeting with homeowners and received several signed easements. 

• Recently reviewed remaining easements with City staff.  
 

Action Items: City staff are working on securing homeowner signatures on easement agreements. 
 
9. City GIS 

• Cemetery Mapping Project 
o Work is ongoing on updating Headstones and Plots. 

• Lead Service Line Inventory 
o New Parcel data has been added to the City’s GIS. A Survey is in testing phase for the 

Lead Service Line Inventory. Once out of the testing phase the city can review to either 
put on the City’s website or provided a link on utility bills mailed out. This survey will ask 
residents about water service lines inside their residence. This information will then be 
input into the City’s GIS for work on the Lead Service Line Inventory. This information is 
needed to submit to the Iowa DNR regarding the EPA’s lead and copper rule. 

• Fire Department Map 
Mike is still waiting for more information to be input into the GIS System from Robert to 
generate a more accurate map of all fire hydrants. Once that is complete a map will be 
printed and framed and an application will be completed to provide the Fire Department 
with live view of the hydrants status 

 



 

 
 

V:\Projects\2023\123.0008.08\Projects\EngineersReport\MEMO_2023-05-17_EngReport.docx 

 Memorandum 

To: City of Anamosa 

 

Date: May 17, 2023 

From: Snyder & Associates 

 

RE: Engineers’ Report 

 

 

CITY PROJECTS 

 

WWTP Flow Equalization Basin 

We have been advised that the City would like to apply for CDBG funding for this project, and the next 

application date is July 1, 2023. We are working with ECICOG on any final application requirements. 

In pursuit of CDBG funding, the project cannot be let for bids until after the grant award and subsequent 

environmental review process, positioning this project for a probable fall letting.   

 

2nd Street Lift Station – Phase 2 

Final plans are ready for filing with the City Council after a letting schedule has been determined.  

 

Old Dubuque Road Extension and Roundabout 

The project is to the point where the final elements of construction are generally paving and restoration. 

As of the date of this update, we are anticipating that the contractor will begin paving on Thursday, 

May 18. Snyder & Associates will continue to coordinate with City staff to make sure progress updates 

and critical items continue to be conveyed in a timely manner.   

 

 

 















Invoice Total: $4,931.75

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

October 28, 2022
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 157017

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension 
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance 
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr 

Professional Services Through October 21, 2022
          Phase A Project Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Admin Coordinator 1.25 106.25

Totals 1.25 106.25
Total Labor 106.25

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 7.50
Total Unit Charges 7.50 7.50

          $113.75Total this Phase

  Phase C Concept Design - Preliminary Plan Preparation
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 3.00 390.00
Operators/Interns 10.00 780.00

Totals 13.00 1,170.00
Total Labor 1,170.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 78.00
Total Unit Charges 78.00 78.00

          $1,248.00Total this Phase

  Phase D Funding alternatives Analysis & Application Assistance
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 26.25 3,412.50

Totals 26.25 3,412.50
Total Labor 3,412.50

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Project 157017220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension Invoice

Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 157.50
Total Unit Charges 157.50 157.50

          $3,570.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 4,931.75 9,178.50 14,110.25
Limit 19,900.00
Remaining 5,789.75

     $4,931.75Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

May 05, 2023
Project No: I191103
Invoice No: 2300294

Project I191103 Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project Phase #2
Professional Services from April 01, 2023 to April 30, 2023
          Task 300 Design Development
Fee

Total Fee 58,750.00

Billing Phase
Percent

of Fee Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Design Development 100.00 58,750.00 100.00 58,750.00
Total Earned 58,750.00
Previous Fee Billing 45,237.50
Current Fee Billing 13,512.50

Total Fee 13,512.50

              $13,512.50Total this Task

  Task 400 Construction Documents
Fee

Total Fee 50,000.00

Billing Phase
Percent

of Fee Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Construction Documents 100.00 50,000.00 70.00 35,000.00
Total Earned 35,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 0.00
Current Fee Billing 35,000.00

Total Fee 35,000.00

              $35,000.00Total this Task

         $48,512.50Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com















1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-36 
 

RESOLUTION TO HIRE AND SET THE SALARY FOR THE VACANT FULL TIME POLICE OFFICER 
POSITION  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council regularly approves the hiring of new staff; and 
 
WHEREAS, one of the Full Time Patrol Officer positions is currently vacant; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has reviewed applications, conducted interviews, extended a conditional offer of 
employment and is now recommending the candidate below for the positions of Full Time Police Officer; and 
 
WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and consideration. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  IOWA, that the following 
hire be approved: 
 

Position Employee Name Hourly Wage 
Full Time Police Officer Andrew Hosch $23.00 

 
 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 
COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of May, 2023. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, INTERIM CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CITY CLERK   

 






















	0.0 - 052223 Council Agenda
	3.1 - 05.08.23 Minutes
	3.2 - 05.11.23 Minutes
	5.1a - Police Station Renovation Progress1
	5.1b - Police Station Renovation Progress2
	5.1c - Police Station Renovation Progress3
	5.1d - Police Station Renovation Progress4
	5.2 - HRG Project Status-051523-fin
	5.3 - Snyder Update 05.17.23
	5.4 - AEC Pay Request-Housing Rehab
	5.5 - Garling Construction Pay Request
	5.6 - HRG Pay Request Invoice 000000157017
	5.7 - MGA Pay Request - Invoice 2300294 Project I191103
	6.1 - Vicious Dog Appeal
	6.2 - Resolution 2023-36 To Hire & Set The Salary of Police Officer
	6.3 - LIQUOR LICENSE - CASEY'S HWY 64
	6.4 - 5.22.23 Expense Report



